

# **Albert Castile**

## **Lgv Class 1 Driver/ International Transport Managers Cpc Holder**

Manchester M40

a.castile37@hotmail.co.uk - 07807 115574

A highly motivated, dependable and ambitious HGV Driver with over 20 years experience of different transport fields. An exceptional geographical knowledge of Greater Manchester and North West and good knowledge of UK. I am fully up to date with cpc qualifications, Digicard and international transport managers cpc of which i financed and passed myself in June 2017 with the hope of furthering my career in the Transport industry. I would describe myself as extremely organised and dedicated, self sufficient with exceptional personal skills of which i thrive working under pressure.

### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

#### **HGV Class 1 Driver**

Panntrans/Aries Transport - Greater Manchester -

December 2014 to Present

I am a self employed Driver who is given work by the above mentioned Companies of which they supply the Vehicle. There work is Predominantly supplied by Arrow xl, Yodel, Asda and Sainsburys as part of the Wincanton Group. I am self sufficient and given times of Delivery/Collection and times of work and am left to myself to ensure all are completed in the specific time slots allocated and all vehicle and load paperwork is completed. I have worked Days/Nights and have experience Trunking/Shunting, Loading and Unloading as well as refrigerated store deliveries and curtain sided collections, ensuring safety and site rules are adhered too and vehicle and trailer checks are completed and documented.

#### **HGV Class 1 Driver**

Stamford Renewable Fuels - Bolton -

April 2013 to December 2014

Working with waste, fines and aggregates. My duties included driving class 1 articulated vehicle, from and too specific waste sites throughout UK. Collecting and Tipping using walking Floor and/ or Ejector trailers loaded fully to 44 tonne capacity, tipping on landfill sites, ensuring all safety and PPE regulations are met, completing all documentation and ensuring vehicles and trailers were clean and roadworthy at all times.

#### **Management/Supervisory Roles, Weighbridge Operative, LGV Driver, Loading Shovel Operative**

Birch Skip Hire Ltd - Manchester -

1998 to 2013

Have extensive experience within the Waste Transfer Business at all levels of a company. Have Driven almost all Waste Transfer vehicles including Tippers, Roll On/Off, Skip Loaders, have some knowledge of Mechanical issues. aware of all Pre checks and Health and Safety issues. Have experience and knowledge of driving in all waste transfer facilities and tips and have a fantastic geographical Knowledge of the greater Manchester area.

Worked as a Weighbridge Operative for 2 Years and have experience driving a Loading Shovel and Excavator.

Managed and supervised the day to day running of a Waste Transfer Station including the separating of Recyclable/Non Recyclable Materials, Dealing with Toxic and Hazardous Materials, Health and Safety issues, Fire and Odour Risk Assessments, The safe operations of Trommels, Shredders and Picking Stations, Site Safety and Rules, Transport Logistics and Man Management. Also had experience with some Sales and Cold Calling to promote the Company and improve our Sales.

### **Sports Coach/Facilities Manager**

Manchester City Council - Manchester -

2004 to 2006

Sports Coach-IN Charge of 3 other Coaches.Coordinating, organising and running a council run scheme to get kids aged between 9-16 of the streets on a Saturday Night by playing sports in an organised sporting environment. Planning and constructing safe sporting competitions to keep the children entertained as well as encouraging social and Physical Skills. Upto 90 Children could pass through over a 4 Hour Period.

Facilities Manager-Covering for staff holidays and appointments in evenings at Manchester City Council Sporting Facilities such as Gymnastics Centre and Cedar Mount School. Responsible for sporting Bookings, Health and Safety of Participants and opening/closing of Facilities.

### **Football Coach**

Manchester City Council - Manchester -

2004 to 2006

Voluntary Work)

Manager of Junior childrens Football team, Organising games administration and Tournaments as well as constructive Training and Social Outings.

Also was Club Secretary, in charge of the documentation and running of the club which had 13 Teams.

### **LGV Driver**

Various - Manchester -

1994 to 1998

LGV Driver working for waste and Concrete companies in the Manchester Area. Duties included driving delivering and collecting materials around the Greater Manchester area. Dealing with the Public and collecting at times Monies or Payment Types.

Experience in Driving FEL/REL Waste vehicles as well as Concrete vehicles.

### **Radio Relay Operator/Physical Training Instructor**

British Army -

1988 to 1994

Telecommunications Radio Relay Operator Class One-Providing Communications for the British Army through Mobile satellite comms, using equipment such as Triffid, Tace, Ptarmigan. Over SHF, VHF, UHF Frequencies. Extensive experience in erecting Masts and Satellites to create a Mobile secure Network for the British Forces Deploying or Operational in wartime/Peace Scenarios. Army Physical Training Instructor-Responsible for the Training, Fitness and Physical Testing of upto 900 Soldiers.

Setting up, Planning, Preparing and carrying out Physical Training Lessons and sessions for all soldiers. Making sure that all Soldiers and Personnel are at Certain standards of fitness to confidently pass all British Army laid out Basic Fitness Tests. Carrying out Remedial Physical Training to over weight or out of Shape personnel. Responsible for all soldiers documentation of Physical Training Results. Responsible for managing the Gymnasium, its Facilities and Sporting Bookings. Giving Personal Training to Individuals that want it and Managing and Planning competitions and Sporting Events.

## EDUCATION

### **GCSE in English Language**

Moston Brook High School - Manchester

1982 to 1988

## MILITARY SERVICE

Service Country: United Kingdom

Branch: Royal Corp of Signals

Rank: Signalman

June 1988 to June 1994

Telecommunications Radio Relay Operator and Army Physical Training Instructor.

## CERTIFICATIONS/LICENCES

### **Transport Managers International CPC**

May 2017 to Present

### **HGV Class 1**

July 2014 to September 2021

### **HGV Drivers CPC**

2022

35 Hours included in Transport managers CPC, Taken in 2017

#### ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

First and foremost i am a family man, a wife and 4 children ranging from 23 to 6. i enjoy going on days out walking and spending quality time with them when time and weather permits. i enjoy watching football, especially non league and often go to matches. until recently i was an integral part of Salford Harriers athletic club, as well as being Cross Country secretary, i ran the Website and as well as all social network feeds. I competed in Regional and National events and was a proud part of the Runners world pace team for events across the Uk. I am still a fitness fanatic, when my body lets me? and am passionate, dedicated and bordering OCD when it comes to being organised at home as i am in work.